
Moore-Love, Karla 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Michael Zhang <mzhang@mpdlaw.com > 
Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:59 PM 
Moore-Love, Karla 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Nelson, Berk; Plambeck, Michelle 
Re: Question 

No problem, Mustafa, and thank you for the update. 

Karla, could I get on the City's docket for Apr 3 communications? 

Michael Zhang 
Attorney, Community Law Division 
Metropolitan Public Defender 
630 SW 5th Ave. Suite 500, Portland, Oregon 

From: Washington, Mustafa <Mustafa.Washington@portlandoregon.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 21 , 2019 2:33 PM 
To: Michael Zhang 
Cc: Nelson, Berk; Plambeck, Michelle 
Subject: RE: Question 

Hello Michael, 

I hope all is well. I am sorry to inform you we need to cancel your presentation on expungement. I do 
have another alternative for you to get in front of the council. I would suggest you contact the council 
clerk Karla Moore-Love (karla.moore-love@portlandoregon.gov) and get a spot on the 
communications section of the council agenda. This will allow you to have 3mins in front of the 
council to go over the some of the highlights of the expungement program/process. As of today the 
next available date is April 3rd, if you have any further questions or concerns please contact Berk 
Nelson. 

Thanks again, 

Mustafa Washington 

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Zhang <mzhang@mpdlaw.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:22 PM 
To: Washington, Mustafa <Mustafa.Washington@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: RE: Question 

Is there anything else I need to do to make sure I'm on the schedule for March 6 3:30pm? 

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Zhang 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:34 PM 
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To: 'Washington, Mustafa' <Mustafa.Washington@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: RE: Question 

3:30 is perfect 

-----Original Message-----
From: Washington, Mustafa <Mustafa.Washington@portlandoregon.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:32 PM 
To: Michael Zhang <mzhang@mpdlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Question 

Hey Michael, 

I have an 10: 15 or 3:30 are available for the time certain agenda. Will one of those work for you? 

MW 

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Zhang <mzhang@mpdlaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:02 PM 
To: Washington, Mustafa <Mustafa.Washington@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: RE: Question 

Thank you! 

-----Original Message-----
From: Washington, Mustafa <Mustafa.Washington@portlandoregon.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:02 PM 
To: Michael Zhang <mzhang@mpdlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Question 

No problem, please be on standby, I am going to reach out to the council clerk to see if you can get 
you a time certain, so you don't have wait all day. I will touch base with you tomorrow. 

MW 

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Zhang <mzhang@mpdlaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 2:50 PM 
To: Washington, Mustafa <Mustafa.Washington@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: RE: Question 

That works for me. Thank you very much for your help on this 

-----Original Message-----
From: Washington, Mustafa <Mustafa.Washington@portlandoregon.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 2:44 PM 
To: Michael Zhang <mzhang@mpdlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Question 

Hey Michael, 
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Berk may have forgotten Mayor is out of the office on the 27th, and our office generally does not 
sponsor items to appear in front of the council on a days when Mayor is not present. The next 
available date Mayor is in the office is March 6. Will this date work for you? 

MW 

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Zhang <mzhang@mpdlaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 1 :45 PM 
To: Washington, Mustafa <Mustafa.Washington@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: RE: Question 

I see Berk is out of office until the 19th. Could we still schedule it even if he's away at the moment? 

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Zhang 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 1: 13 PM 
To: 'Washington, Mustafa' <Mustafa.Washington@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: RE: Question 

We had met last Thursday and talked about something slightly different. I had mentioned that a City 
Council presentation would help in both cases and he reiterated that it would be a good idea. Not 
sure if that counts. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Washington, Mustafa <Mustafa.Washington@portlandoregon.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 1 :06 PM 
To: Michael Zhang <mzhang@mpdlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Question 

Hey Michael, 

Did Berk reach out to you? The last conversation I had with him he said he wanted to touch base 
with you prior to scheduling. If he has not contacted you let me know, I will send him a reminder. 

MW 

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Zhang <mzhang@mpdlaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 1 :04 PM 
To: Washington, Mustafa <Mustafa.Washington@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: RE: Question 

Hey Mustafah 

Is there any update on this from the council clerk? 

-----Original Message-----
From: Washington, Mustafa <Mustafa.Washington@portlandoregon.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 11 :19 AM 
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To: Michael Zhang <mzhang@mpdlaw.com>; Haynes, Craig <Craig.Haynes@portlandoregon.gov> 
Cc: Nelson, Berk <Berk.Nelson@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: RE: Question 

Hello Michael, 

I hope all is well, currently I out of the office due to being ill. I have double checked with the council 
clerk to see if there is a time certain available on Feb 27th, once she gets back to me I will let you 
know what your options are, and loop in Berk. 

Thanks again for reaching out. 

MW 

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Zhang <mzhang@mpdlaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 11 :03 AM 
To: Washington, Mustafa <Mustafa.Washington@portlandoregon.gov>; Haynes, Craig 
<Craig.Haynes@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: RE: Question 

M, 

Hope I haven't missed my chance for this. Please let me know if there's anything I can do to help the 
process along. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Zhang 
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 9:48 AM 
To: 'Washington, Mustafa' <Mustafa.Washington@portlandoregon.gov>; Haynes, Craig 
<Craig.Haynes@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: RE: Question 

Mustafa, 

Sorry I haven't responded back until now - I somehow missed this email. 

And I plan for my report to take 10 minutes, and then was hoping to bring someone from one of the 
clinics to come talk with me. So in total 15 minutes. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Washington, Mustafa <Mustafa.Washington@portlandoregon.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 12:38 PM 
To: Michael Zhang <mzhang@mpdlaw.com>; Haynes, Craig <Craig.Haynes@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: RE: Question 

Hello Michael, 

I just touch base with Berk. How much time do you think your report will need? 

MW 
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-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Zhang <mzhang@mpdlaw.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 10:19 AM 
To: Haynes, Craig <Craig.Haynes@portlandoregon.gov>; Washington, Mustafa 
<Mustafa.Washington@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: Re: Question 

Hi Mustafa, 

I believe we met briefly at the meeting with the two victims of marijuana policing and prosecution with 
the Mayor. My name is Michael Zhang and I work with the Community Law Division, and yes, I would 
appreciate the opportunity to report to City Council on our work. Please let me know how I can move 
this forward . 

Yours, 
Michael Zhang 

Get Outlook for iOS<https://aka.ms/o0ukef> 

On Thu, Jan 31, 2019 at 9:16 AM -0800, "Haynes, Craig" 
<Craig.Haynes@portlandoregon.gov<mailto:Craig.Haynes@portlandoregon.gov>> wrote: 

Hi Mustafa, 
Michael Zhang is the Metropolitan Public Defender (MPD) attorney doing the record expungement 
and the individual who hopes to present on Wednesday, February 27th, 2018. 
Since I'm not sure who your office is working with at MPD or what they are working on; I'm including 
Michael on this email and hopefully, you can help get him setup to present on February 27th. 
Cheers, 
Craig 

From: Washington, Mustafa 
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 2:22 PM 
To: Haynes, Craig <Craig.Haynes@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: RE: Question 

I have not forgotten about this. I want to touch base with my policy staff because I think someone is 
working on with this group. 

MW 

From: Haynes, Craig 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 4:33 PM 
To: Washington, Mustafa 
<Mustafa.Washington@portlandoregon.gov<mailto:Mustafa.Washington@portlandoregon.gov>> 
Subject: Question 

Hi Mustafa, 
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I have a grantee, Multnomah Public Defender, doing work under the cannabis tax allocation grant 
program, expunging records of individuals with cannabis related charges in an effort to remove 
barriers for employment and housing for these individuals. They would like to make a presentation to 
council on February 27th regarding the progress they have made. What is the protocol for getting 
them on council agenda? 
Thanks for your prompt response. 
Craig 

[cid:image002.png@01 D4B945.9B69A 120] 

Craig Haynes, MBA 
Financial Analyst I 
City of Portland 
OMF Bureau of Revenue and Financial Services Grants Management Division 
d: (503) 823-4306 
Mailing Address: 1120 SW 5th Avenue, Rm.1250 Physical Address: 1001 SW 5th Avenue, 22nd floor 
Portland ,JOregonJ97204 
Craig.Haynes@portlandoregon.gov<mailto:Craig.Haynes@portlandoregon.gov> 
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Request of Michael Zhang to address Council regarding progress of work being 
done with the Community Law Division (Communication) 

MAR i 6 2019 
Filed --------
MARY HULL CABALLERO 
Aud?~ity of Portland 

B~~- -- -- -- -- -~ --=-
Deputy 

APR O 3 2019 

COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

YEAS NAYS 

1. Fritz 

2. Fish 

3. Hardestv 

4. Eudalv 

Wheeler 


